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Walsh, James F (SDA)

From: Walsh, James F (SDA)

Sent: Thursday, March 04, 2010 11:07 AM
To: ‘Sean G. Mullin'

Subject: FW: Checking on Award and Contract
Hello Sean:

Good Morning, and TY for your Patrience......

I've been working on all the prep for the Sheriffs’ Group meetings with Legislative Leadership and this has impacted on
my timely follow-up to the Bl 2 selection.

I am here at the office all day today and tomorrow; | will be working to pull together the Contract.
I will call you on Monday to set up a time to come down to Plymouth and get this going.....
Thank you,

James F. Walsh, Executive Director
Massachusetts Sheriffs' Association

My new email address:

I <

From: Jim Walsh [mailto ]
Sent: Thursday, March 04, 2010 10:51 AM

To: Walsh, James F (SDA) :
Subject: Fw: Checking on Award and Contract -

% :

----- Forwarded Message ----

From: Sean G. Mullin < ~

To:

Cc: Flynn Peter <} : F-'' schuerr

Sent: Thu, March 4, 2010 8:52:06 AM
Subject: Checking on Award and Contract

Dear Jifn,

I hope you're doing well. I'm just checking on the Award letter and the contract. | have not received anything yet. -
Thanks, |

Sean

Sean G. Mullin



- President & CEO
BI2 Technologies
488 State Road
Plymouth, Massachusetts 02360
Office - 0 ext. 17
Fax - 1
Cell - 4



i

“Walsh, James F (SDA)

From: Walsh, James F (SDA)

Sent: Thursday, March 04, 2010 12:42 PM
To: | '‘Sean G. Mullin'

Subject: RE: Checking on Award and Contract

~ Could you possibly let me plan to see You on Friday, March 12, mid-day?

Ineed to run the March 11 MSA Meeting in Hampden. | had hoped to use 03/09 and 03/10 as my pre-Meeting Prep
days. | am planning to stay in Springfield on the evening of 03/11 and could drive from there to Plymouth.

James F. Walsh, Executive Director
Massachusetts Sheriffs' Association

My new email address:

From: Sean G. Mullin [mailtoj |
Sent: Thursday, March 04, 2010 11:21 AM

‘To: 'Walsh, James F (SDA)'

Cc: 'Flynn Peter'; 'Paul Schuepp’

Subject: RE: Checking on Award and Contract

Dear Jim,

Thanks for the quick reply and | understand abdut the Sheriff Group meetings with the Legislative Leadership. [ afp sure
that has taken a major amount of your waking hours.

Ilook forward to receiving your contracf and next Tuesday, March 9th is best for me. Does that work for you?
Best wishes and | look forward to seeing you soon,

Sean

Sean G. Mullin

President & CEO

BI2 Technologies

488 State Road

Plymouth, Massachusetts 02360

office - | IO ext. 17
|

Fax -

Cell - 617 1D

1
4

~ From: Walsh, James F (SDA) [mailto| | |

~ Sent: Thursday, March 04, 2010 11:07 AM



~To: Sean G. Mullin ‘
" Subject: FW: Checking on Award and Contract

Hello Sean:
Good Morning, and TY for your Patrience......

I've been working on all the prep for the Sheriffs’ Group meetings with Legislative Leadership and this has impacted on
my timely follow-up to the Bi 2 selection.

I'am here at the office all day today and tomorrow; I will be working to pull together the Contract.
I will call you on Monday to set up a time to come down to Plymouth and get this going.....

Thank you,

James F. Walsh, Executive Director
Massachusetts Sheriffs' Association

———po
I

My new email address:

0B

From: Jim Walsh [mailtolj |
Sent: Thursday, March 04, 2010 10:51 AM

To: Walsh, James F (SDA)

Subject: Fw: Checking on Award and Contract

----- Forwarded Message ----

- From: Sean G. Mullin <

To: i

Ce: Fiynn Peter < P=u! Schuepp <

Sent: Thu, March 4, 2010 8:52:06 AM
Subject: Checking on Award and Contract

Dear Jim,
I hope you're doing well. I'm just checking on the Award letter and the contract. | have not received anything yet.
Thanks,

Sean

Sean G. Mullin

President & CEO

BI2 Technologies

488 State Road

Plymouth, Massachusetts 02360

office - | OO =xt. 17



Fax - 01
“Cell - 44

No virus found in this incoming message.

_ Checked by AVG - www.avg.com B ,
Version: 8.5.435 / Virus Database: 271.1.1/2721 - Release Date: 03/03/10 19:34:00
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" Walsh, James F (SDA)

From: Walsh, James F (SDA)

Sent: , ‘ Thursday, March 04, 2010 1:09 PM
To: . 'Sean G. Mullin'

Subject: RE: Checking on Award and Contract

Sure. I'll putin on my célendar right now. 11:00 a.m. at 488 SR?

James F. Walsh, Executive Director
Massachusetts Sheriffs' Association

My new email address:

From: Sean G. Mullin [mailtoj
Sent: Thursday, March 04, 2010 1:05 PM

To: 'Walsh, James F (SDA)'

Cc: 'Flynn Peter’; 'Paul Schuepp'

Subject: RE: Checking on Award and Contract

Dear Jim,

Unfortunately, | will be traveling on the 12th. How is Monday the 15th for you?
Thanks,

Sean

Sean G. Mullin

President & CEO

BI2 Technologies

488 State Road
Plymouth, Massachusetts 02360

Office - 00 ext, 17
Fax -

Cell - _44

From: Walsh, James F (SDA) [mailtofj

Sent: Thursday, March 04, 2010 12:42 PM
To: Sean G. Mullin
Subject: RE: Checking on Award and Contract

Could you possibly let me plan to see You on Friday, March 12, mid-day?

I'need to run the March 11 MSA Meeting in Hampden. | had hoped to use 03/09 and 03/10 as my pre-Meeting Prep
days. 1 am planning to stay in Springfield on the evening of 03/11 and could drive from there to Plymouth.

1



James F. Walsh, Executive Director
Massachusetts Sheriffs' Association

I ciirect
I -

]

My new email address:

=&

From: Sean G. Mullin [mailto:

Sent: Thursday, March 04, 2010 11:21 AM
To: 'Walsh, James F (SDA)'

Cc: 'Flynn Peter'; 'Paul Schuepp'

Subject: RE: Checking on Award and Contract

Dear Jim,

Thanks for the quick reply and I understand about the Sheriff Group rheetings with the Legislative Leadership. | am sure
that has taken'a major amount of your waking hours.

I look forward to receiving your contract and next Tuesday, March 9th is best for me. Does that work for you?
Best wishes and | look forward to seeing you soon,

Sean

Sean G. Mullin

President & CEO

BI2 Technologies

488 State Road

Plymouth, Massachusetts 02360

Office - _)0 ext. 17

Fax -
Cell - 4

From: Walsh, James F (SDA) [mailt

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
my timely follow-up to the Bl 2 selection. -

| am here at the office all day today and tomorrow; | will be working to pull together the Contract.



&

I will call you on Monday to set up a time to come down to Plymouth and get this going.....
Thank you,

James F. Walsh, Executive Director
Massachusetts Sheriffs' Association
(617)

I et

(617) - fax

I

My new email address:

0

From: Jim Walsh [mailtofj | S |
Sent: Thursday, March 04, 2010 10:51 AM

To: Walsh, James F (SDA)

Subject: Fw: Checking on Award and Contract

----- Forwarded Message ----
From: Sean G. Mullin
To:
Cc: Fiynn Peter < P=u Schuepp _
Sent: Thu, March 4, 2010 8:52:06 AM

Sub]ect. Checking on Award and Contract

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

oOffice - | OO ext. 17
Fax - | |
Cell - I+

No virus found in this incoming message.
Checked by AVG - www.avg.com
- Version: 8.5.435 / Virus Database: 271.1. 1/2721 - Release Date: 03/03/10 19:34:00

No virus found in this incoming message.
‘Checked by AVG - www.avg.com
Versnon 8.5.435 / Virus Database: 271.1.1/2721 - Release Date: 03/03/10 19:34:00
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* Walsh, James F (SDA)

From: , Walsh, James F (SDA)

Sent: Thursday, March 04, 2010 1:13 PM
To: ‘Sean G. Mullin'

Subject: RE: Checking on Award and Contract

es....by all means. Will fook forward to doing so.

James F. Walsh, Executive Director
Massachusetts Sheriffs' Association

direct
I >

My new email address:

I

From: Sean G. Mullin [maittol | 1
Sent: Thursday, March 04, 2010 1:12 PM

To: 'Walsh, James F (SDA)' '

Cc: 'Flynn Peter'; 'Paul Schuepp'

Subject: RE: Checking on Award and Contract - -

Dear Jim,

That's great - thanks! | hope you can stay and join us for lunch. I'li see you here at 488 SR on Mond‘ay,‘the 15th at 11:00
AM.

-Talk to you soon,

Sean

Sean G. Mullin

President & CEO

BI2 Technologies

488 State Road

Plymouth, Massachusetts 02360

Office - _OO ext. 17

Fax -

A, 0 1
Cell - I 4

From: Walsh, James F (SDA) [mailtofj R |

Sent: Thursday, March 04, 2010 1:09 PM
To: Sean G. Mullin :
Subject: RE: Checking on Award and Contract

Sure. I'll putin on my calendar right now. 11:00 a.m. at 488 SR?

James F. Walsh, Executive Director
Massachusetts Sheriffs' Association



L3

(617) S
617) I direct
=
I

My new email address:

I

“From: Sean G. Mullin [mailt

Sent: Thursday, March 04, 2010 1:05'PM

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

488 State Road ,
Plymouth, Massachusetts 02360

Office - 0 ext. 17
Fax - 1
Cell - 4

From: Walsh, James F (SDA) [mailtoj

Sent: Thursday, March 04, 2010 12:42 PM
To: Sean G. Mullin )
Subject: RE: Checking on Award and Contract

Could you possibly let me plan to see You on Friday, March 12, mid-day?

I need to run the March 11 MSA Meeting in Hampden. | had hoped to use 03/09 and 03/10 as my pre-Meeting Prep
days. | am planning to stay in Springfield on the evening of 03/11 and could drive from there to Plymouth.

James F. Walsh, Executive Director
Massachusetts Sheriffs' Association

e
A -

My new email address:

I



m

From: Sean G. Mullin [.mailto—]

Sent: Thursday, March 04, 2010 11:21 AM

To: 'Walsh, James F (SDA)' ‘

"Cc: 'Flynn Peter'; 'Paul Schuepp' :
Subject: RE: Checking on Award and Contract

Dear Jim,

Thanks for the quick reply and | understand about the Sheriff Group meetings W|th the Leglslatlve Leadershlp | am sure
that has taken a major amount of your waking hours. AT

1 look forward to receiving your contract and next Tuesday, March 9th is best for me. Does that Wbrk,fbf you?_
Best wishes and | look forward to seeing you soon,

Sean

‘Sean G. Mullin

President & CEO

BI2 Technologies

488 State Road

Plymouth, Massachusetts 02360

Office - 00 ext. 17
Fax - 01

Cell - S

From: Walsh, James F (SDA) [mailtolj N |
‘Sent: Thursday, March 04, 2010 11:07 AM ' :
To: Sean G. Mullin

Subject: FW: Checking on Award and Contract

Hello Sean:
Good Morning, and TY for your Patrience......

I've been working on all the prep for the Sheriffs’ Group meetings with Legislative Leadershlp and thlS has impacted on
my timely follow-up to the Bi 2 selectnon

I am here at the office all day today and tomorrdw; I will be working to pull together the Contract.
I will call you on Monday to set up a time to come down to Plymouth and get this going.....
Thank you,

James F. Walsh, Executive Director .
Massachusetts Sheriffs' Association




My new email address:

R
I

From: Jim Waish [mailtol N |

Sent: Thursday, March 04, 2010 10:51 AM
To: Walsh, James F (SDA)
Subject: Fw: Checking on Award and Contract .

----- Forwarded Message ----

From: Sean G. Mullin <smull|n@b|2technolog|es com>

To: I

cc: (N - Peter < ; 72! Schcpp _
Sent: Thu, March 4, 2010 8:52:06 AM

Subject: Checking on Award and Contract

Dear Jim,

1 hope you're doing well. I'm just checking on thsAward letter and the contract. | have not received anything yét.
Thanks,

~ Sean

Sean G. Mullin

President & CEO

BI2 Technologies

488 State Road

Plymouth, Massachusetts 02360

office - | OO ext. 17
Fax - [N 1
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
Version: 8.5.435 / Virus Database: 271.1.1/2721 - Release Date: 03/03/10 19: 34 00

No virus found in this incoming message.
Checked by AVG - www.avg.com B
Version; 8.5.435 / Virus Database: 271.1.1/2721 - Release Date: 03/03/10 19:34:00
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‘Walsh, James F (SDA)

From: Walsh, James F (SDA) »
Sent: Wednesday, March 10, 2010 12:59 PM
To: ‘Sean G. Mullin'

Subject: FW: Checking on Award and Contract
Sean:

NEED A FAVOR.....PLEASE:

Can | plan to arrive on Monday, 03/15/10 @ 12:15 p.m. instead of the scheduled 11:00 a.m.

| will need a few extra minutes on Monday morning to prepare for the Meeting.
Thank you,

James F. Walsh, Executive Director
Massachusetts Sheriffs' Association

I
I rect
—
|

My new email address:

L

From: Walsh, James F (SDA)

Sent: Thursday, March 04, 2010 1:13 PM" -
To: 'Sean G. Mullin'

Subject: RE: Checking on Award and Contract

Yes....by all means. Will look forward to doing so.

James F. Walsh, Executive Director
Massachusetts Sheriffs' Association

e
.

My new email address:

I, <

From: Sean G. Mullin [mailtol |
Sent: Thursday, March 04, 2010 1:12 PM

To: 'Walsh, James F (SDA)'

Cc: 'Flynn Peter'; 'Paul Schuepp'

Subject: RE: Checking on Award and Contract

Dear Jim,



. That's great - thanks! | hope you can stay and join us for lunch. I'll see you here at 488 SR on Monday, the 15th at 11:00
AM, 4 Lot ~

Talk to you soon,
Sean

Sean G. Mullin

President & CEO

BI2 Technologies

488 State Road

Plymouth, Massachusetts 02360

office - | OO ext. 17
Fax - [N |
Cell - I+

From: Walsh, James F (SDA) [mailto|||

Sent: Thursday, March 04, 2010 1:09 PM
To: Sean G. Mullin
Subject: RE: Checking on Award and Contract

Sure. I'll put in on my calendar right now. 11:00 a.m. at 488 SR?

James F. Walsh, Executive Director
Massachusetts Sheriffs' Association

N ict
— B

My new email address:

0

From: Sean G. Mullin [mailtoj | N |
Sent: Thursday, March 04, 2010 1:05 PM

To: 'Walsh, James F (SDA)'

Cc: 'Flynn Peter'; 'Paul Schuepp'

Subject: RE: Checking on Award and Contract

Dear Jim,

Unfortunately, | will be traveling on the 12th. vHow is Monday the 15th for you?
Thanks,

Sean

Sean G. Mullin

President & CEO

BI2 Technologies

488 State Road

Plymouth, Massachusetts 02360

office - || O ext. 17



Fox - [
el -

From: Walsh, James F (SDA) [mailto |

Sent: Thursday, March 04, 2010 12:42 PM .
To: Sean G. Mullin :
Subject: RE: Checking on Award and Contract -

Could you possibly let me plan to see You on Friday, March 12, mid-day?

I need to run the March 11 MSA Meeting in Hampden. | had hoped to use 03/09 and 03'/10 as my pre-Meeting Prep
days. 1am planning to stay in Springfield on the evening of 03/11 and could drive from there to Plymouth. )

James F. Walsh, Executive Director
- Massachusetts Sheriffs' Association

My new email address:

Y

From: Sean G. Mullin [mailto| | NG |
Sent: Thursday, March 04, 2010 11:21 AM

To: 'Walsh, James F (SDA)'
Cc: 'Flynn Peter'; 'Paul Schuepp'
Subject: RE: Checklng on Award and Contract

Dear Jim, -

Thanks for the quick reply and | understand.about thé Sheriff Group meetings with the Législative Leadership. | am sure
that has taken a major amount of your waking hours.

| look forward to receiving your contract and next Tuesday, March 9th is best for me. Does that work for you?
Best wishes and | look forward to seeing you soon,

Sean

Sean G. Mullin
President & CEO
-'BI2 Technologies
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

've been working on all the prep for the Sheriffs’ Group meetings with Legislative Leadershlp and thus has |mpacted on
“my timely follow-up to the B! 2 selection. :

I am here at the office all day today and tomorrow; I will be workihg to pull together the Contract.
1 will call you on Monday to set up a time to come down to Plymouth and get this going..... -
Thank you,

James F. Walsh, Executive Director
Massachusetts Sheriffs' Association

I irect
I -

My new email address:

From: Jim Walsh [mailtolj N |
Sent: Thursday, March 04, 2010 10:51 AM

To: Walsh, James F (SDA)

Subject: Fw: Checking on Award and Contract - -

- Forwarded Message -~

From: Sean G. Mulin <

To:

Ce: Fiynn eter <N P Schuepp_

Sent: Thu, March 4, 2010 8:52:06 AM
Subject: Checking on Award and Contract

Dear Jim,

| hope you're doing well. I'm just checking on the Award letter and the contract. | have not received ahything yet.
Thanks,

Sean

Sean G. Mullin

President & CEO

BI2 Technologies
488 State Road



Plymouth, Massachusetts 02360

" Office -_oo ext. 17

Fax -
Cell - 4

No virus found in this incoming message.
Checked by AVG - www.avg.com
Version: 8.5.435 / Virus Database: 271.1.1/2721 - Release Date: 03/03/10 19:34:00

No virus found in this i mcomxng message.
Checked by AVG - www.avg.com _
Version: 8.5.435 / Virus Database: 271.1.1/2721 - Release Date: 03/03/10 19:34:00
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Norfolk County

Vice President
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Plymouth County
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Massachusetts Sheriffs’ Assacmtmn

271 Cambridge Street, Suite 202
Cambridge, MA 02141

I Yy B

Www.mass.gov/msa

Marchhll, 2010

Mr. Sean G. Mullin

President & CEO

BI2 Techn010g1es LLC

488 State Road

Plymouth, Massachusetts 02360

RE: INVITATION FOR RESPONSES (IFR)
UPGRADE AND EXAPNSION OF FACIAL RECOGNITION SYSTEM FOR THE
'MASSACHUSETTS SHERIFFS’ ASSOCIATION

Dear Mr. Mullin:

‘ The staff of Massachusetts Sheriffs’ Association (MSA), in conjunction with the
procurement staff of the Essex County Sheriff’s Department, has now completed a thorough
review of the BI2 Technologies, LLC, Bid Submission dated January 20, 2010 in response tothe. . .
above referenced Invitation for Responses. Subsequently, I presented thirteen (13) of the fourteen
(14) Massachusetts Sheriffs my Memorandum of February 09, 2010, in which I stated the very
same exact recommendation(s) that I presented in my Memorandum of February 05, 2010 to
Sheriff Michael A. McCormack, MSA Vice President of Information & Technology; e.g. my

“specific recommendation(s), per my standing as Executive Director, that the Massachusetts
Sheriffs now proceed with final approval of my reconmendation to award and execute a Contract
with BI2 Technologies, LLC, for acceptance of your above-referenced noted Bid Submission.

Ini response to my specific recommendation(s) I then subsequently engaged ten (10) of
the fourteen Sheriffs during the period of February 09 thru Febtuary 18 and obtained from each of
the ten (10) a specific stated and/or written response to my noted recommendations. I am very
pleased to report each of the ten (10) specxﬁcally approved my recommendation(s) to award and .
execute a Contract with BI2 Technologies in connection with this matter. I have documented
these specific, individual-Sheriff approvals in a series of e-mail communication to Sheriff
McCormack and, therefore, I am pleased to convey and confirm the Massachusetts Sheriffs’ -
Association specific acceptance the BI2 Technologies Bid Submission for this Program. . .

Accordingly, I will look forward to meeting with you on Moﬁday,'March 15’ 2010 in
Plymouth, MA to take up this discussion and commence planning for the proccssmg of the
required contract. :

{MES F. WALSH
ecutive Director

cc: Sheriff M1chael G. Bellotti, Premde' . MSA

Sheriff Michael A. McCormack, VP for Information & Technology
Massachusetts Sheriffs



Walsh, James F (SDA)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

- Attachments:

Dennis:

James Walsh
Sunday, March 14 2010 11:13 PM

Walsh, James F (SDA);
PROPOSED DRAFT IMPLEMENTATION PLAN -- Expansion of Essex Facual Recognmon
Technology Program

FACIALRECTECH EXPAN ProjimplemenPlan&Sched DRAFT.doc

This is the begmnmg of a "Implementatlon Plan" that T would propose to add to the "Goods &

Services Agreement."

Again, I am parroting the documents we had developed for the Iris Biometric Identification

- Program/"The Child Project" and modifying same accordingly.

Right now, at 11:10 p.m., I am fairly certain that I am going to "see" you tomorrow morning by
way of e-mail and telephone. [I'd rather not be spreading a cold around to staff in Essex.] I am'
due to be in Plymouth to meet with Sean Mullin at 12:15 p.m. I will finish this DRAFT first
thing in the morning and will then plan to call and/or e-mail you asap.

Thank you for your patience with these several e-mails of today Thank you again, for your
enduring help with this PI‘OJeCt Lol

Jim Walsh



PROJECT IMPLEMENTATION PLAN and PAYMENT SCHEDULE |

The Massachusetts Sheriffs’ Association (MSA) and BI2 Technologies, LLC, agree to
the following Project implementation plan (deliverables) and payment schedule:

BI2 Technologies, LLC, will convene an implementation plan Meeting/final project
scope session on: , 2010. At the conclusion of the implementation Meeting,
the MSA and BI 2Technologies, LL.C, will agree to a final Project implementation
schedule provided that the project will be completed, and all deliverables installed, no
later than ,201_. The MSA will make a payment equal to twenty (__%)
percent of the contract amount ($ ) upon successful completion of the Meeting and
presentation of and invoice. .

I. BI2 Technologies, LLC, will then (with the assistance of the MSA) schedule the site
visit(s), hardware/software installation(s)/staff training(s) and system try-out(s)at the
Sheriff’s Office in - County and thenthe
_ Sheriff’s Office in County, provided a Technology
Assessment at each of these two (2) Sheriffs Offices by BI2 Technologies, LL.C,
confirms and indicates a sufficient, existing Technology Capacity at each to .
participate in the Upgrade and Expansion of the existing Facial Recognition
Technology program at the Essex County Sheriff’s Office in Middleton, MA mto
other Massachusetts Sheriffs’ Jurisdictions. During this phase of Project
implementation, BI2 Technologies, LLC, will assist these two (2) Sheriffs’ Offices with
all steps required of installation networking and transfer of the MSA Facial Recognition
System to be provided by BI@ Technologies, LLC, into two (2) selected Police

Departments each in : County and County, as . -
determined by the Sheriff and the ‘ ‘ Sheriff. BI2
Technologies, LLC will complete all activity associated with this phase of Project
implementation between and . Upon successful completion of

the deliverables, installation(s), and staff training(s)at the Sheriffs’ Offices listed above,

- and the two (2) selected Police Departments in each of these two (2) counties, the MSA
will make a payment of equal to $ to BI2 Technologies upon submission of
an invoice accompanied by a signed letter from each Sheriffs’ Offices listed above

~certifying that they have received and accepted to their satisfaction the required
deliverables.



II. BI2 Technologies, LLC, will then (with the assistance of the MSA) schedule the site
visit(s), hardware/software installation(s)/staff training(s) and system try-out(s)at the
Sheriff’s Office in County and then the

Sheriff’s Office in County, provided a Technology
Assessment at each of these two (2) Sheriffs Offices by BI2 Technologies, LLC,
-confirms and indicates a sufficient, existing Technology Capacity at each to
participate in the Upgrade and Expansion of the existing Facial Recognition ,
Technology program at the Essex County Sheriff’s Office in Middleton, MA into

- other Massachusetts Sheriffs’ Jurisdictions. Durmg this phase of Project
implementation, BI2 Technologies, LI.C, will assist these two (2) Sheriffs’ Offices with
all steps required of installation networking and transfer of the MSA Facial Recognition
System to be provided by BI@ Technologies, LLC, into two (2) selected Police

_ Departments each in County and County, as

- determined by the Sheriff and the ___ Sheriff. BI2
Technologies, LLC will complete all activity associated with this phase of Project
implementation between - and . Upon successful completlon of -

the deliverables, installation(s), and staff training(s)at the Sheriffs’ Offices listed above,

and the two (2) selected Police Departments in each of these two (2) counties, the MSA

will make a payment of equal to $ to BI2 Technologies upon submlssmn of

an invoice accompanied by a si igned letter from each Sheriffs’ Offices listed above

certifying that they have received and accepted to thelr satisfaction the requlred
~deliverables.

1. BI2 Technologies, LLC, will then (with the assistance of the MSA) schedule the site -
visit(s), hardware/software installation(s)/staff training(s) and system try-out(s)at the

___ Sheriff’s Office in County and then the
Sheriff’s Office in County, provided a Technology

- Assessment at each of these two (2) Sheriffs Offices by BI2 Technologies, LLC,
confirms and indicates a sufficient, existing Technology Capacity at eachto
participate in the Upgrade and Expansion of the existing Facial Recognition ;
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
- System to be provided by BI@ Technologies, LLC, into two (2) selected Police

Departments each in : County and County, as

determined by the ' Sheriff and the Sheriff. BI2
- Technologies, LL.C will complete all activity associated with this phase of Project

implementation between _and . Upon successful completion of

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
certifying that they have received and accepted to their satisfaction the requlred
deliverables.



IV. BI2 Technologies, LL.C, will then (with the assistance of the MSA) schedule the site
visit(s), hardware/software installation(s)/staff training(s) and system try-out(s)at the -
Sheriff’s Office in County and then the

Sheriff’s Office in County, provided a Technology
Assessment at each of these two (2) Sheriffs Offices by BI2 Technologies, LL.C,
confirms and indicates a sufficient, existing Technology Capacity at each to
participate in the Upgrade and Expansion of the existing Facial Recognition
Technology program at the Essex County Sheriff’s Office in Middleton, MA into
other Massachusetts Sheriffs’ Jurisdictions. During this phase of Project -
implementation, BI2 Technologies, LLC, will assist these two (2) Sheriffs’ Offices with .
all steps required of installation networking and transfer of the MSA Facial Recognition
- System to be provided by BI@ Technologies, LLC, into two (2) selected Police

- Departments each in . County and County, as

“determined by the Sheriff and the ' Sheriff. BI2
Technologies, LLC will complete all activity associated with this phase of Project ,
implementation between : and . Upon successful completion of

the deliverables, installation(s), and staff training(s)at the Sheriffs’ Offices listed above,
and the two (2) selected Police Departments in each of these two (2) counties, the MSA
will make a payment of equal to $ to BI2 Technologies upon submission of -
an invoice accompanied by a signed letter from each Sheriffs” Offices listed above
certifying that they have received and accepted to their satisfaction the required
deliverables.

V.BI2 Technologies, LLC, will then (with the assistance of the MSA) schedule the site
visit(s), hardware/software installation(s)/staff training(s) and system try-out(s)at the
Sheriff’s Office in ‘ County and then the .
Sheriff’s Office in : County, provided a Technology
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

Departments each in . County and ‘ _County, as
determined by the Sheriff and the : Sheriff. BI2
Technologies, LLC will complete all activity associated with this phase of Project
implementation between . and . Upon successful completion of

- the deliverables, installation(s), and staff training(s)at the Sheriffs’ Offices listed above,
and the two (2) selected Police Departments in each of these two (2) counties, the MSA
will make a payment of equal to $ to BI2 Technologies upon submission of
an invoice accompanied by a signed letter from each Sheriffs” Offices listed above
certifying that they have received and accepted to their satisfaction the required -
deliverables. e



VL. BI2 Technologies, LLC, will then (with the assistance of the MSA) schedule the site
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
‘other Massachusetts Sheriffs’ Jurisdictions. During this phase of Project

implementation, BI2 Technologies, LLC, will assist these two (2) Sheriffs’ Offices with = -

all steps required of installation networking and transfer of the MSA Facial Recognition
System to be provided by BI@ Technologies, LLC, into two (2) selected Police

Departments each in County and County, as ‘
determined by the Sheriff and the Sheriff. BI2
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
~ an invoice accompanied by a signed letter from each Sheriffs’ Offices listed above
certifying that they have received and accepted to their satisfaction the required
deliverables.

VII. BI2 Technologies, LLC, will then (with the assistance of the MSA) schedule the site
visit(s), hardware/software installation(s)/staff training(s) and system try-out(s)at the
Sheriff’s Office in ~ __County and thenthe
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
implementation, BI2 Technologies, LLC, will assist these two (2) Sheriffs’ Offices w1th
all steps required of installation networking and transfer of the MSA Facial Recognition
System to be provided by BI@ Technologies, LLC, into two (2) selected Police

Departments each in County and County, as
determined by the Sheriff and the Sheriff. BI2
Technologies, LLC will complete all activity associated with this phase of Project
implementation between and . Upon successful completion of

the deliverables, installation(s), and staff training(s)at the Sheriffs’ Offices listed above, .
and the two (2) selected Police Departments in each of these two (2) counties, the MSA
will make a payment of equal to $ to BI2 Technologies upon submission of
an invoice accompanied by a signed letter from each Sheriffs” Offices listed above
certifying that they have received and accepted to their satisfaction the required |
deliverables.



Conduct progress report/project Wrap-up planning session: June 11

Revisit and provide and update to training needs / system tra1n1ng and de-buggmg as
required and request by Sheriffs at locales as necessary: June 12,13 & 14.

Submit final close-out Project Status Report to MSA and EOPS on June 15. Upon

successful completion of all deliverables, installation, and staff training of all of the
County Sheriffs listed above, the MSA will make a payment of cqual to $43,575 to The
Child Project upon submission of an invoice. ‘ ‘

Agreed: March 15, 2010

JAMES F. WALSH o ~ SEANG.MULLIM
Executive Director : ‘ ~ Presidentand CEO



Walsh, James F (SDA)

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
‘Attachments:

Hello Dennis:

Good Morning:

Walsh, James F ‘(SD'A)
Sunday, March 14, 2010 4:57 PM
Daly, Dennis(SDE

" 'Barbara Maher;

PROPOSED DRAFT Goods & Services Agreement Between MSA and BI2 Technologies
FACIALRECOGNTECHExpan Goods&ServicesAgreewBI2Tech DRAFT1 03142010.doc

1am sending this from the MSA Office on Sunday, March 14.

[t am still planning to drop by to see you Monday Morning, March 15, to review and discuss a Contract document for
expansion of the Facial Recognition Technology system. Right now, however, | am dealing with a horrible cold and if |
think common-sense dictates that | talk to you by phone and/or e-mail tomorrow morning, | may choose that option.]

Attached is my attempt to edit a required Goods & Services Agreement w/ BI2 Technologies. l‘ used the final version of
the Agreement we had used and signed for the Iris Biometric Identification Program, i.e., “The Child Project”, and
modified it accordingly. Please let me know what you think. :

| remain grateful, as always, for your specific assistance during this Project.

James F. Walsh, Executive Director
Massachusetts Sheriffs' Association
271 Cambridge St., Suite 202
Cambridge, MA 02141
]

I cirect
I -

a

My new email address:




Walsh, James F (SDA)

From: Walsh, James F (SDA)

Sent: Sunday, March 14, 2010 6:03 PM

To: Daly, Dennis(SDE)

Cc: ' '‘Barbara Maher'; Michael McCormack, Sheriff - T

Subject: - .PROPOSED DRAFT AWARD LETTER to BI2 Technolgies -- Expansion of Facial Recognition
‘ - Technology

Attachments: : FACIALRECOGNTECHExpan PROPOSED AWARD LET to Bl2 DRAFT1 03142010.doc

Dennis:

" Attached is a text of a proposed DRAFT Award Letter. Please read and comment back.
Thank you,

James F. Walsh, Executive Director
Massachusetts Sheriffs' Association
271 Cambridge St., Suite 202
Cambridge, MA 02141

=
=

My new email address:

5§




%:;h, James F (SDA)

From: , Walish, JamesF (SDA)

Sent: Sunday, March 14,2010 6:17 PM

To: , Michael McCormack, Sheriff ‘ :
Subject: : FW: PROPOSED DRAFT Goods & Services Agreement Between MSA and BI2 Technologies
Attachments: FACIALRECOGNTECHExpan Goods&ServicesAgreewBI2Tech DRAFT1 03142010.doc

Just and FYi to keep you in the Loop......

James F. Walsh, Executive Director

Massachusetts Sheriffs' Association , :
' cirect | |
O

'My new email address:
‘james.f.walsh@massmail.state.ma.us

From: Walsh, James F (SDA)

Sent: Sunday, March 14, 2010 4:57 PM
To: Daly, Dennis(SDE)

cc: 'Barbara Maher'; | ‘ ghe =l
Subject: PROPOSED DRAFT Goods & Services Agreement Between MSA and BIZ Technologles o

Hello Dennis:
- Good Morning:
| am sending this from the MSA Office on Sunday, March 14.

[ am still planning to drop by to see you Monday Morning, March 15, to review and discuss a Contr’éct‘do'cument for
expansion of the Facial Recognition Technology system. Right now, however, | am dealing with a horrible cold and if |
think common-sense dictates that | talk to you by phone and/or e-mail tomorrow morning, | may choose that option.]

Attached is my attempt to edit a required Goods & Services Agreement w/ BI2 Technoldgies I used the final version of
the Agreement we had used and signed for the Iris Biometric Identification Program, i.e., “The Child Pro;ect" and
modified it accordingly. Please let me know what you think.

I remain grateful, as always, for your specific assistance during this Project.

James F. Walsh, Executive Director
Massachusetts Sheriffs' Association
271 Cambridge St., Suite 202

" Cambridge, MA 02141

(617) I
I oirect
—617) I fax
617) I

My new email address:




Walsh, James F (SDA)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

Walsh, James F (SDA)

Monday, March 15, 2010 10:26 AM
Daly, Dennis(SDE)

'Barbara Maher'; | ENNEGEG ‘ : 5 ‘
A Specific PROPOSED DRAFT !mplementatlon Plan and Payment Schedule for Upgrade and
Expansion of Facial Recognition System

FACIALRECTECH EXPAN Pro;lmplemenPIanSched DRAFT 03142010 doc

MONDAY, MARCH 15, 2010

Good Morning, Dennis:

Please see the attached DRAFT document. »

This is the Implementation Plan and Payment Schedule that | would propose to attach to the Goods & Servrices '
-Agreement in connection with the pending Upgrade and Expansion of [ECSD] Facial Recognition System. L

- Again, | am modeling the content of this DRAFT on the format and content of the |mplementat|on Plan and Payment
Schedule used for the Iris Biometric Identification Program, i.e., The Child Project:

Please let me know what you think of this. | will call you shortly to discuss same.

_Thank you,

James F. Walsh, Executive Director
Massachusetts Sheriffs' Association
271 Cambridge St., Suite 202
Cambridge, MA 02141

I
I ot
617) I >~

- I

My new email address:




&

Walsh, James F (SDA)

~ From: : Walsh, James F (SDA)
Sent: _ Monday, March 15, 2010 10:27 AM
To: Michael McCormack, Sheriff
Subject: ' FW: A Specific PROPOSED DRAFT Implementation Plan and Payment Schedule for
, Upgrade and Expansion of Facial Recognition System
~ Attachments: FACIALRECTECH EXPAN ProjimplemenPlanSched DRAFT 03142010 doc

 Good Morning, Sheriff McCormack:
Again, the attached is to simply keep you in the loop.

James F. Walsh, Executive Director
Massachusetts Sheriffs' Association

o
. -

My new email address:

From: Walsh, James F (SDA) , , o
Sent: Monday, March 15, 2010 10:26 AM . : o
To: Daly, Dennis(SDE) = ~ :
cc: 'Barbara Maher'; | D'
" Subject: A Specific PROPOSED DRAFT Implementatlon Plan and Payment Schedule for Upgrade and ExpanS|on of Facnal
Recognition System i
¥ ¢

MONDAY, MARCH 15, 2010
Good Morning, Dennis:
Please see'the attached DRAFT document.

This is the Implementation Plan and Payment Schedule that | would propose to attach to the Goods & Serwces
Agreement in connection with the pending Upgrade and Expansion of [ECSD] Facual Recogmtlon System

Again, | am modeling the content of this DRAFT on the format and content of the !mplementatlon Plan and Payment
Schedule used for the Iris Biometric |dentification Program, i.e., The Chl|d PI"OjeCt o :

- Please let me know what you think of this. 1will call you shortly to discuss same.

Thank you,

James F. Walsh, Executive Director
Massachusetts Sheriffs' Association
271 Cambridge St., Suite 202
Cambridge, MA 02141

I c'rect



&

Walsh, James F (SDA)

From: . Walsh, James F (SDA) .

Sent: Monday, March 15, 2010 10:27 AM

To: : Michael McCormack, Sheriff

Subject: FW: A Specific PROPOSED DRAFT Implementatlon Plan and Payment Schedule for
Upgrade and Expansion of Facial Recognition System

Attachments: FACIALRECTECH EXPAN ProjimplemenPlanSched DRAFT 03142010.doc

Good Morning, Sheriff McCormack:
- Again, the attached is to simply keep you in the loop.

James F. Walsh, Executive Director
Massachusetts Sheriffs' Association

My new email address:

I

From: Walsh, James F (SDA)

Sent: Monday, March 15, 2010 10:26 AM
~ "To: Daly, Dennis(SDE)
Cc: 'Barbara Maher';
Subject: A Specific PROPOSED DRAFT Implementation Plan and Payment Schedule for Upgrade and ExpanSIon of Facial

-Recognition System

'MONDAY, MARCH 15, 2010
Good Morn'ing, Dennis:

" Please see the attached DRAFT document.

: _ Thisis the Implementation Plan and Payment Schedule that | would bropb‘se to attach tt) the‘Goods &‘Services
Agreement in connection with the pending Upgrade and Expansion of [ECS-D] Facial RecOgnition System‘."{ b

) Agam I am modeling the content of th|s DRAFT on the format and content of the Implementatlon Plan and Payment
i Schedule used for the Iris Biometric Identification Program, i.e., The Child PrOJect : han

Please I‘et me know what you think of this. 1 will call you shortly to discuss,same.
- Thankyou,

James F. Walsh, Executive Director
Massachusetts Sheriffs' Association
271 Cambridge St., Suite 202
Cambridge, MA 02141

A -



.
617) D 2

My new email address:

I -




Walsh, James F (SDA)

From: Walsh, James F (SDA) ,

Sent: . Monday, March 15, 2010 11:38 AM

To: : Allain, Patty (SDA)

Subject: Need this Letter Printed on MSA Letterhead ,
Attachments: . FACIALRECOGNTECHExpan PROPOSED AWARD LET to BI2 DRAFT1 03142010.doc

Please prepare for signing and mailing.

Also, please print the notéd cc’s on the blue MSA Letter.heavd.
Thank you,

James F. Walsh, Executive Director

Massachusetts Sheriffs' Association

271 Cambridge St., Suite 202
Cambridge, MA 02141

My new email address:




, March 11,2010
Mr. Sean G. Mullin
- President & CEO
BI2 Technologies, LL.C -
488 State Road
Plymouth, Massachusetts 02360

RE: INVITATION FOR RESPONSES (IFR)
UPGRADE AND EXAPNSION OF FACIAL RECOGNITION SYSTEM FOR THE
MASSACHUSETTS SHERIFFS’ ASSOCIATION

Dear Mr. Mullin:

The staff of Massachusetts Sheriffs’ Association (MSA), in conjunction with the
procurement staff of the Essex County Sheriff’s Department, has now completed a
thorough review of the BI2 Technologies, LLC, Bid Submission dated January 20, 2010

- in response to the above referenced Invitation for Responses. Subsequently, I presented
thirteen (13) of the fourteen (14) Massachusetts Sheriffs my Memorandum of February
09, 2010, in which I stated the very same exact recommendation(s) that I presented in my
Memorandum of February 05, 2010 to Sheriff Michael A. McCormack, MSA Vice
President of Information & Technology, e.g. my specific recommendation(s), per my
standing as Executive Director, that the Massachusetts Sheriffs now proceed with final
approval of my recommendation to award and execute a Contract with BI2 Technologies,
LLC, for acceptance of your above-referenced noted Bid Submission. :

In response to my specific recommendation(s) I then subsequently engaged ten
. (10) of the fourteen Sheriffs during the period of February 09 thru February 18 and
obtained from each of the ten (10) a specific stated and/or written response to my noted
recommendations. Iam very pleased to report each of the ten (10) specifically approved
“my recommendation(s) to award and execute a Contract with BI2 Technologies in
- connection with this matter. I have documented these specific, individual-Sheriff
" approvals in a series of e-mail communication to Sheriff McCormack and, therefore, I am
- pleased to convey and confirm the Massachusetts Sheriffs’ Association specific '
- acceptance the BI2 Technologies Bid Submission for this Program.

i Accofdingiy, 1 will look forward to meeting with you on Monday March 15,
2010 in Plymouth, MA to take up this discussion and commence planmng for the
e processmg of the requlred contract. : ,

~ Very truly yours,

JAMES F. WALSH
i R e : , 3 Executive Director
2. cc: Sheriff Michael G. Bellotti, President, MSA
' Sheriff Michael A. McCormack, VP for Information & Technology
Massachusetts Sheriffs -



Walsh, James F (SDA)

‘rom: Walsh, James F (SDA)

Sent: Monday, March 15, 2010 11:38 AM

To: Allain, Patty (SDA)

Subject: Need this Letter Printed on MSA Letterhead

Attachments: FACIALRECOGNTECHExpan PROPOSED AWARD LET to BI2 DRAFT1 03142010.doc

Please prepare for signing and mailing.
Also, please print the noted cc’s on the blue MSA Letterhead.
-~ Thankyou,

James F. Walsh, Executive Director
Massachusetts Sheriffs' Association
271 Cambridge St., Suite 202
Cambridge, MA 02141

(617) D
- (617) I direct

My new email address:




March 11, 2010 -
Mr. Sean G. Mullin
President & CEO
BI2 Technologies, LL.C
-488 State Road ,
Plymouth, Massachusetts 02360

~ RE: INVITATION FOR RESPONSES (IFR)
UPGRADE AND EXAPNSION OF FACIAL RECOGNITION SYSTEM FOR THE
MASSACHUSETTS SHERIFFS’ ASSOCIATION

Dear Mr. Mullin:

_ The staff of Massachusetts Sheriffs’ Association (MSA), in conjunction with the
procurement staff of the Essex County Sheriff’s Department, has now completed a
thorough review of the BI2 Technologies, LLC, Bid Submission dated January 20, 2010
in response to the above referenced Invitation for Responses. Subsequently, I presented
thirteen (13) of the fourteen (14) Massachusetts Sheriffs my Memorandum of February
09, 2010, in which I stated the very same exact recommendation(s) that I presented in my

- 'Memorandum of February 05, 2010 to Sheriff Michael A. McCormack, MSA Vice
. President of Information & Technology, e.g. my specific recommendation(s), per my
standing as Executive Director, that the Massachusetts Sheriffs now proceed with final
approval of my recommendation to award and execute a Contract with BI2 Technologies,
LLC, for acceptance of your above-referenced noted Bid Submission.

In response to my specific recommendation(s) I then subsequently engaged ten
(10) of the fourteen Sheriffs during the period of February 09 thru February 18 and
obtained from each of the ten (10) a specific stated and/or written response to my noted
recommendations. Iam very pleased to report each of the ten (10) specifically approved
my recommendation(s) to award and execute a Contract with BI2 Technologies in
connection with this matter. I'have documented these specific, individual-Sheriff
approvals in a series of e-mail communication to Sheriff McCormack and, therefore, I am
pleased to convey and confirm the Massachusetts Sheriffs’ Association specific
acceptance the BI2 Technologies Bid Submission for this Program. '

Accordingly, I will look forward to meeting with‘ you on Monday, March 15,
2010 in Plymouth, MA to take up this discussion and commence planmng for the
processing of the requlred contract. - : ; : :

8 Very truly your"s’," :

JAMES F. WALSH
“Executive Director
cc: Sheriff Michael G. Bellott1 Pres1dent MSA
Sheriff Michael A. McCormack, VP for Information & Technology
Massachusetts Sheriffs



Walsh, James F (SDA)

From: Walsh, James F (SDA)

Sent: Monday, March 15, 2010 12:00 PM

To: . '‘Sean G. Mullin'

Cc: , Michael McCormack, Sheriff; Bellotti, Mlchael

Subiject: RE: Upgrade and Expansion of Facial Recognition System: MSA AWARD LETTER and Two
Proposed (DRAFT) Related Documents

Attachments: FACIALRECOGNTECHExpan PROPOSED AWARD LET to BI2 DRAFT1 03142010.doc;
.- FACIALRECOGNTECHExpan Goods&ServicesAgreewBI2Tech DRAFT1 03142010.doc;
FACIALRECTECH EXPAN ProjimplemenPlanSched DRAFT 03142010.doc

Sean:
Good Morning:

Please convey my apologies to all there at BI2 Technologies, LLC, for my absence today. [Common-sense and courtesy
dictate that | remain here and not in a place where | can spread this horrible cold/flu of mine. | thank you, again, for -
your patience and understanding on this point.]

Attached to this e-mail, you will find three (03) specific sub-documents that you will see in a pending Final Contract

. document; the first is the Acceptance and Award Letter: This is out in the U.S. Mail to you. The Second attachment is
~ aproposed (DRAFT) “Goods & Services Agreement" and the Third Attachment is a proposed (DRAFT) ”Pro;ect

Implementation Plan and Payment Schedule.”

PLEASE NOTE — and, be absolutely re-assured -- what | am presenting here is just a set of DRAFT(s) to guide our
discussions in finalizing the content of these two key documents. You will see that | have basically taken the structure,

- format and content of the documents we signed for the prior “Iris Biometric Identification Program” in 2007 and
modified them, accordingly, to reflect the MSA IFR Facial Recognition Technology objectives. So, you will see that | am
proposing we go with a “chunking” of scheduled Project Activity, and a correlating plan to pay invoices on completion of
- each “chunk” of the Project. BUT, please note: This is just an approach to start the discussion; 1 am quite willing to
pursue an alternate approach if you have a proposal for same.

# ; Two additional pbints that | kindly ask we discuss off-lihe, please:

a) .U S. DOJ COPS Non-Hiring Technology Award end date, and
b) Initial Award to the MSA

- ' ‘wmcan you at 12:15 p.m. today per our original plan to meet at this time.
k2 ~Thank you, as always,

James F. Walsh, Executive Director

&1 - Massachusetts Sheriffs' Association

271 Cambridge St., Suite 202
Cambridge, MA 02141

I irect
(617) I fox
I

My new email addr‘ess:






Walsh, James F (SDA)

“rom: Walsh, James F (SDA)

Sent: Monday, March 15, 2010 12:00 PM

To: .. 'Sean G. Mullin' _

Cc: Michael McCormack; Sheriff; Bellotti, Michael ,

Subject: - _ RE: Upgrade and Expansion of Facial Recognition System: MSA AWARD LETTER and Two
Proposed (DRAFT) Related Documents

Attachments: FACIALRECOGNTECHExpan PROPOSED AWARD LET to BI2 DRAFT1 03142010.doc;

FACIALRECOGNTECHExpan Goods&ServicesAgreewBIi2Tech DRAFT1 03142010.doc;
FACIALRECTECH EXPAN ProjimplemenPlanSched DRAFT 03142010.doc

Seén:
Good Morning:

Please convey my apologies to all there at BI2 Technologies, LLC, for my absence today. [Common-sense and courtesy
dictate that | remain here and not in a place where | can spread this horrible cold/flu of mine. | thank you, again, for
_your patience and understanding on this point.]

Attached to this e-mail, you will find three (03) specific sub-documents that you will see in a pending Final Contract
document; the first is the Acceptance and Award Letter: This is out in the U.S. Mail to you. The Second attachment is
a proposed (DRAFT) “Goods & Services Agreement” and the Third Attachment is a proposed {DRAFT) “Project.
Implementation Plan and Payment Schedule.”

- PLEASE NOTE — and, be absolutely re-assured -- what | am presenting here is just a set of DRAFT(s) to guide our
Jiscussions in finalizing the content of these two key documents. You will see that | have basically taken the structure;

format and content of the documents we signed for the prior “Iris Biometric Identification Program” in 2007 and

- modified them, accordingly, to reflect the MSA IFR Facial Recognition Technology objectives. So, you will see that | am

_ ‘proposing we go with a “chunking” of scheduled Project Activity, and a correlating plan to pay invoices on completion of -

each “chunk” of the Project. BUT, please note: This is just an approach to start the discussion; 1 am quite willing to

pursue an alternate approach if you have a proposal for same.

Two additional points that | kindly ask we discuss off-line, please:

~a) U.S. DOJ COPS Non-Hiring Technology Award end daté, and
b) Initial Award to the MSA ‘ :

. ~lwill call yo‘u at 1215 p.m. today per our original plan to meet at this time.
Thank you, as always,
* James F. Walsh, Executive Director

~ Massachusetts Sheriffs' Association .
271 Cambridge St., Suite 202

 Cambridge, MA 02141

~(617) I

— (617) I direct
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My new email address:






[DRAFT No. 1]
GOODS AND SERVICES AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT, made this 15 day of MARCH, 2010 by and
between the MASSACHUSETTS SHERIFFS’' ASSOCIATION, 271
CAMBRIDGE STREET, SUITE No.202, CAMBRIDGE
Massachusetts, 02141 (hereinafter “MSA”) and BI2
TECHNOLOGIES,LLC, 488 STATE ROAD, PLYMOUTH, MA 02360

(hereinafter “Contractor”).

WHEREAS, the MSA desires to provide for the Upgrade and
Expansion of [an existing] Facial Recognition System
[at the Essex County Sheriff’s Department in Middleton,
MA] into other Massachusetts Sheriffs’ Offices and
desires to purchase the related goods and services

required for same,

WHEREAS, the Contractor de51res to prov1de to the MSA ar
new, upgraded and expanded faC1al recognltlon system :
for the Essex County Sherlff’s Department and all
thlrteen other Massachusetts Sheriffs’ Departments .
(capac1ty—perm1tt;ng) andktwenty—elght (28) individual
‘police_Departmentsfacrossrthe Commonwealth, and the

related goods and services required for same,

1| Page



NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of mutual covenants
and agreements hereinafter set forth, the parties
hereto, intending to be legally bound hereby, agree as

follows:

SECTION I. MSA GRANT TO the Contractor

The MSA hereby grants to the Contracter, as an
independent contractor, the exclusive right to provide
a new, upgraded and expanded facial recognition system
for the Essex County Sberiff’s Department, and all
thirteen other Massachusetts Sheriffs’ Departments
(capacity-permitting) and twenty-eight (28) individual
: police Departments across the Commonwealth; and the

~related goods and services required for same.

: SECTIONeII.~ CONTRACTOR’ S RESPONSIBILITIES;Q_{fP*‘“

o A The Contractor will prov1de a new, upgraded and
iexpanded facial recognition system for the Essex
| County Sherlff’s Department and all thlrteen
k‘other Massachusetts Sherlffs( Departments~j'
'(capacity;permitting) and‘twenty+eignti(28);‘
individual police Departments across the

- Commonwealth, and the related‘goods1and‘serviCes

~eZIP8ge



required for same, in compliance with the
provisions of the Agreement, and in compliance:
with the provisions of an Invitation to Bid
pursuant to INVITATION FOR RESPONSES - IRIS
BIOMETRIC IDENTIFICATION PROGRAM (hereinafter
referred to as the “IFR”) opened JANUARY 20,
2010 and the Contractor’s submitted Bid for
Upgrade and Expansion of [an existing] Facial
Recognition System [at the Essex County
Sheriff’s Department in Middleton, MA into other
Massachusetts Sheriffs’ Offices, copies of which
are attached hereto as Exhibits A and B
respectively, and which are hereby incorporated

by reference as if fully set forth herein.

The Contractor shall hire all employees
‘neoeSSary‘for‘the performence of this'Agreement.
'All persons employed by the Contractor will be
“the employees of the Contractor, and not the

[.MSA All persons employed by the MSA will be

i the emplOyeeS of the MSA, and_ thf, kthe

lContractor. The'Contractor, in performing work
: reddireddby the Agreement, shall ﬁot ‘ |

: discriminate agaiﬁst any employee or applicant
for employment'because of race, creed, sex,
color, national origin or age, or in violation
Sof‘federal; state or local law.
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The Contractor agrees that the Contractor’s

'employees and agents shall comply with and

observe all applicable rules and reguiations
concerning conduct in and at the fourteen
Massachusetts Sheriffs’ Departments which the
fourteen Massachusetts Sheriffs Departments
impose upon Sheriffs’ Department employees and

agents.

The Contractor shall'be responsible"for the
payment of all state and federal sales taxes,
and any other taxes imposed by any ‘other
governmentalventlty'so authorlzed_arls;ng from‘

provision to the MSA of a new; upgraded and

-expanded facial recognltlon system for the Essex

County Sherlff’s Department and all thlrteen

~‘other Massachusetts Sherlffs’ Departments

'(capa01ty permlttlng) and twenty elght (28)

1nd1v1dua1 pollce Departments ‘across the

| Commonwealth and the related goods and services

required for same pursuant to the terms of this

~ Agreement. ‘The Contractor"hereby agrees to

indemnify,'defend and hold harmless the
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employees and Officers of the MSA and their
respective agents, servants, employees and
representatives of and from aﬁy and all losses,
claims, actions, liabilities and eXpenses
arising from the Contractor’s failure to'pay any-
taxes for which the Contractor is responsible

pursuant to this paragraph.

E. The Contractor has obtained all liability and
other insurance required to provide,goods and
services pursuant to this Agreement, including
worker’s compensation, automobile, comprehensive
general liability and product liebility

~ insurance. A true and accurate copy of said

~Certificate(s) of Insurance evidencing such
i“insurance'coverage are attached hereto as

Exhibits B.

 SECTION III. MSA RESPONSIBILITIES
A. The MSA shall prOVlde the Contractor ‘and 1ts'l
employees with access to and use of those

portions of the fourteen Massachusetts Sheriffs’

SII?age



Departments necessary for the Contractor to
perform its obligations under this Agreement.
vThe fourteen Sheriffs’ Departments will provide
such heat, light, electricity and phone service
reasonably required for the Contractor’s

performance hereunder.

SECTION IV. FINANCIAL ARRANGEMENTS

The financial arrangements of the Agreement are set
forth in the Contractor’s General Bid Form attached to
its Bid for Upgrade and Expansionhof [an existing]
~Facial Recognition System [at the Essex County
Sheriff’s Department in Middleton, MA into other
MassachusettsfSheriffS’ Offieee, attached hereto as

Exhibit B..
SECTION V. INDEMNIFICATION: INSURANCE

faA;eThe Cen£ractor agrees to pay for and discharge

| "eeﬁpletely,tby payménﬁ or otherwise, any and all
fbillingeVoﬁehers, invoices, or other evidence of
indebtednesé,which maY‘arise outaof'any*monetary
obligatioﬁ”or other expense incurred by the
Contractof;fdr11abof; services, materials,
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supplies, equipment, or any other resource
utilized by the Contractor to proVide for
Upgrade and Expansion of [an existing] Facial
Recognition System [at the Essex County

Sheriff’s Department in Middleton, MA into other

- Massachusetts Sheriffs’ Offices during the term

of this Agreement.

‘The Contractor agrees to indemnify, defend and

hold the employees and Officers of the MSA

harmless from and against all losses, claims,

“actions, liability, damage or expenses of

whatever nature arising, wholly;or in part, from

any act, omission or negligence of the

Contractor or the Contractor’s vendors,

subcontractors, sdppliers, licensees, agents,
servants,_:epresentatives,,or;emplOYees,
resulting~from anY“accident, injury, death,
damage, or'ether lOss whatsoevef'caused to any

person or entlty,_or to the property of any

_person or entlty occurrlng durlng the term of

the Agreement. ThlS 1ndemn1ty and hold harmleSS‘,

'agreement shall 1nclude lndemnlty agalnst all

 costs, expenses (1nclud1ng but not limited to

attorney s fees), llabllltles and damages

incurred in or in connection with any such
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claim, action, or proceeding brought thereon,

and the defense thereof.

The contractor agreesmtovmaintain'in‘full force
during the: term of.thngAgreement a broad form
. policy of‘comprehensive general public liability
and property damage insurance (without any so-
called employee exclusion or the like) and under
which the insurer agrees to indemnify, defend,
and hold said‘MSA dand its officials, agents,
servants,-representatlves, and employees
harmless from. and against all cost expense
(1nclud1ng*but-not limited to attorney’s fees)

llablllty_or damages arlslng out ‘'of or based

upon any and;all clalms,‘a001dents, 1njur1es,g
!'and damages descrlbed in the immediately
precedlng sub paragraph of thlS Paragraph B.
sThe mlnlmum llmltS of llablllty per occurrence
of such 1nsurance shall be a comblned 51ngle

llmlt of $1, OOO OOO for 1njury (or death) to one
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or more persons and $1,000,000 damages to

property.

The contractor shall also carry professional
liability insurance coveragdge, including riders
or endorsements for products liability coverage, -
with minimum limits of liability of $1,000,000
per occurrence and $3,000,000'in aggregate
annually for personal injury, death, property
damage, drkother loss occurring during the term

of the Agreement.

The contractor hereby acknowledges that the
insuranée c6Verage‘pfovisidﬁéfingfhéftwq; «
immediatéiy pfécéding'sub—pafagfaphé5§f this
Paragrabh“B;Wére not intended‘tb,jandiéhall‘not
be,constrﬁéd.so as to amend, alter,ycf modify
the Contractor’s duty to fully”ihdemnify;
defend, and hold the MSA harmless as defailed in

the first sub—paragraph offthis Paragraph B. 1In
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the event that the Contraetor’s insurers
disclaim or otherwise deny the Contractor’s
insurance coverage arising out of any claim,
action, or other proceeding arising during the

term of this Agreement, The Contractor shall

- nevertheless be obligated to fully indemnify,

defend, and hold the MSA harmless, as provided

herein.

The Contractor agrees to use and occupy the
fourteen Massachusetts Sheriffs’}Department
premisee at its own risk, and that the MSA shall
have no responsibility or liability‘for any loss

or damage to the Contractor’s property during

‘the term of the Agreement.

The Contractor’s obligation to indemnify, defend

"eand hold the MSA harmless pursuant to this

Agreement shall depend upon the MSA promptly

“m;fnotlfylng the Contractor in writing and

ertcooperatlng w1th the Contractor in the defense

"of any such clalms or losses agalnst elther the

xiContrector or the MSA. If within (90) daYS; 

~ after first receiving notice of such claim or

lawsult the MSA forwards to the Contractor the;

‘Summons, Complaint and any other documents that
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relate.to said claim or lawsuit, such notice
shall be presumed to be prompt for purposes of
this paragraph. In the event the MSA fails to
notify the Contractor of such claims or lawsuits
within ninety (90) day peried, the Contractor.
may be relieved of its obligation to indemnify,
defend and hold the MSA harmless if the MSA’'s |
delay in providing notice Substantielly
prejudices the Contractor in the defense of any

claim or lawsuit.
' SECTION VI. COMMENCEMENT AND RENEWAIL

‘IhiS'Agreement shall become effective upon the date

of execution.
SECTIONjVIIs:RELATiONSHIP WITH THE MSA

A. The contractor has been retalned solely for the
,'f;?purpose of and to the extent set forth in thlS
:;Agreement The contractor S relatlonshlp to the
h SA durlng the term of the Agreement shall be
B that of an 1ndependent contractor and prov1der
whlle prov1d1ng the Upgrade and Expansion of [an

ex1st1ng] Fac1a1 Recognltlon System [at the
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Essex County Sheriff’s Department in Middleton,
MA into other Massachusetts Sheriffs’ Offices
and related goods and services. Under no
circumstances shall an employee or independent
contractor of the Contractor be deemed an
employee or sub-contractor oféthe MSA. The
contractor shall have no capaoity to involve the
MSA in any agreement or incur any liability on
its behalf except as expressly provided in the
Agreement. The MSA shall notébe obligated under
the terms or provisions of‘any contract, sub-
contract, or'other‘commitmentéentered into or
incurred~by the contractor. fhe MSA shall not
be liable for any loss or personal property,
personal injury to, death of,%or any other loss
of the Contractor, its agents;jservants,'
representatives, or employees as a result of any
‘act of an inmate, or any act of the fourteen |
kMassachusetts Sheriffs’ Departments,‘lts‘agents,
servants, representatlves or employees, or any‘
5defect in any real or persona] property ‘owned byi
yipithe fourteen Massachusetts Sherlffs"\‘

Departments.

SECTION VIII. REMEDIES
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A. The Cohtfaétorishall not be liable fer any'
damages, including but not limited to liquidated
damages, sustained by the MSA due to the
Contractor’s failure to furnish goods and
services under the terms of-this‘Agreement only
if the Contractor’s performance hereunder has
been rendered impossible due to the occurrence
of an unexpected,tunavoidabletevent beyond the
‘Contractor’s control, -such as‘an act of God, a
‘state of war, sabotage,'embargoes, expropriation
or confiscatioh of the Facility, or by
compliance with any federal, state‘orjmunicipal
governmental regulation or order, provided that
the Contractor has notified the MSA in writing

of such unexpected, unavoidable event

immediately upon its occurrence.

ffB;eIn the event the MSA or the Contractor breaches
rf;any term, condltlon, or prov1Slon of the ‘"
'A‘tAgreement ‘elther party may avall itself of any

‘7;and all remedles descrlbed 1n thlS Agreement or

to Wthh the parltles may be entltled at law or

‘:~1n equlty

 SECTION IX. PROHIBITION AGAINST ASSIGNMENT
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The parties shall'not assign or in any way transfer
any interest in this Agreement or any part thereof,
without the written consent of the other party. The
Contractor shall not delegate its responsibility to
- provide goods and services to the MSA as described

herein, without the prior written consent of the MSA.

SECTION X.  COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS AND PUBLIC POLICY

A. This AgreementAshall bekgoverned exclusively by
the terms, conditions and provisions'contained
herein and by the laws of the Commonwealth of
Massachusetts, as they maYheiist from time to
time. Any clause which’does not conform to such
laws of the Commonwealth shall be void, and such

~ laws shall be operatlve 1n lleu of such clause,
If any term or prov1sron of the Agreement
the appllcatlon thereof to any person or
 circumstance shall'~to any'extent be invalid or
unenforceable, the remalnder of this Agreement
or the appllcatlon of such term or prov131on to
persons or 01rcumstances other than those as to

which it is held 1nvalld or unenforceable, shall
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not be affected thereby, and each term and
provision of this Agreement shall be valid and
be enforced to the fullest extent permitted by

law.

B. The Contractor agrees to comply with the
provisions of Massachusetts General Law c. 268A
(the Conflict of Interest Law so called). The
Contractor shall not act in collusion with any
public official, agent, or employee, or with any
other party to violate or te defeat the purpose
of said law, nor shall the Contractor agree to
give or receive any job-related gifts regarding
this Agreement or any other matter in which the

MSA has a direct or substantial interest.

SECTION XI. WAIVER

Fallure on the part of the MSA to complaln of any

'~‘actlon Or non- actlon on the part of ‘the Contractor no

"matter how long the same may contlnue, shall never~be"

‘V_deemed to be a walver by the MSA of any of 1ts rlghts

hereunder. Further, it is covenanted and agreed that
no waiver at any time of any of the prov151ons hereof

by any and all fourteen Massachusetts Sherlffs’r
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Departments shall he construed as a waiver of any of
the other provisions~hereof, and that a waiver at any
time of any of the provisions hereof shall not be
construed as a waiver at any subsequent time of the
same provisions. ’The consent or approval of the MSA to
or of any action by the Contractor requiring the MSA’'s
consent or approval shall not be deemed to waive or
render unnecessary the MSA’s consent or approval to or
of any subsequent similar act by the Contractor. Any
consent required of the MSA may be withheld in its sole
discretion unless the provision requiring such consent
“SpecifiCally states that the MSA shall not withhold:

such consent unreasonably.
SECTION XII. OTHER AGREEMENT

The Contractor hereby warrants and represents that
~neither this Agreement nor the prov151on of [an]
siUpgrade and Expan51on of [an exlstlng] Facial
ElRecognltlon System [at the Essex County Sheriff’'s

”iDepartment 1n Mlddleton, MA into other Massachusetts:f'“H

hﬁdeherlffs’ Offlces_and related goods and services and

"e’related goods and services hereunder violates the

A_hprovlslonsiof:any agreement previously executed by the

Contractor or any affiliate of the Contractor.
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SECTION XIII. NOTICES

Whenever by the terms of this Agreement notice,
demand, or other communication shall or may be given
-elther to the MSA or to the Contractor the same shall
-‘be in wrltlng and shall be sent by reglstered or
certified mail, postage prepaid, return receipt

requested, or shall be delivered by private express

- carrier.

If intended'forSthe°MSA ithhall be addressed to it
at the MASSACHUSETTS SHERIFFS’ ,,,,, ASSOCIATION 271
-‘ CAMBRIDGE STREET SUITE NO 202 CAMBRIDGE ‘
’MASSACHUSETTS 02141 or to such other ‘address or k
addresses as may from tlme to tlme hereafter be

designated by theZSherlffgby llke;notlce,
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~ﬁuhare for convenience and reference only, and the-

_ If intended for the Contractor, by notice addressed
to it at BI2 TECHNOLOGIES, LLC, 488 STATE ROAD,
PLYMOUTH, MASSACHUSETTS, 02360 or to such other address:
or addresses as may from time to time hereafter be

‘designated by the Contractor by like notice.

All such notices shall be effective When deposited
in the United States mail or delivered to a private
express carrierpwithin the Continental United States,
provided that the same'are received or refused in the

ordinary course at the address to which the same Were
sent. Ahy sach notice; demand,tor}other’oommunicatioh
from an attorney acting or purporting to act on‘behalf
of a party shall be deemed to be notice from such party
prov1ded that such attorney is authorized to act on

behalf of such party

~ SECTION XIV. PARAGRAPH HEADINGS

~The paragraph headlngs ‘throughout thlS Agreement

wtfcontainedrtherein"sha114in no way be held to explarh;h

i?modlfy, amplify,‘or aid in the 1nterpretatlon,

dfconstructlon, or meanlng of the prov151ons of thlS

?Agreement.
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'SECTION XV. MISCELLANEOUS

The MSA and the Contractor hereby represent.and
warrant to each other that each has consulted an
attorney concerning the provisions of the Agreement,
that each was satisfied that, based on its
consultations with said attorney, each was informed
about the contents of the‘Agreement, that neither party
is relying upon any warranties, representations or
advice from, or promiSes or inducements of any nature
by the other party or any of its representatlves not
spec1f1cally contalned in thlS Agreement that neither
party is under any legal disability or impairment and

that each has freely chosen to execute this Agreement.

SECTION XVI. POLITICAL ACTIVITY PROHIBITED

)t None of thehserv1ces to be prov1ded by the

:Contractor shall be'used for any partlsan pOlltlcal
:'act1v1ty orkto further the electlon or defeat of any

_’candldate for publlc offlce.
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SECTION XVII. AMENDMENT

No amendment to this Agreement shall be effective
unless it is in writing, signed by authorized

representatives of all parties.

SECTION XVIII. ENTIRE CONTRACT

This Agreement, including any attachments or
documents incorporated by reference,vcontains the
entire Agreement of the parties with respect to the
subject matter hereof, and supersed¢$ éll;prior
Agreements,'representatiOns, negotiétipﬁs;féﬁd._

- undertakings not set forth or-incOrporéted}herein.‘

SECTION XIX. MULTIPLE COPIES

This Agreement is eXQCuted7infSéVérai countérparts,
each of which shall be deemed toﬁbé;aﬁ;ofiginal;COpy‘of
~ this Agreement and shall have the force and effect as

such.
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WITNESS the execution hereof under seal in three (3)
original copies, each of which shall be deemed an
original for all purposes as of the day and year first

written above.

MASSACHUSETTS SHERIFFS' - BI2 TECHNOLOGIES,LLC
ASSOCIATION (MSA),

Byf. S ~ By:

JAMES F. WALSH SEAN G. MULLIN

Executive Director, MSA President & CEO,
The Child Project, LLC

~Attorney for Sheriff’s
Department—As To Form

 Certification of the Availability of 2
~ Funds for this contract (M.G.L. c. 44, 31C)

- JAMES F. WALSH |
" Executive Director, MSA

 [DRAFT NO. 1]
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[DRAFT No. 1]

PRO.[ECT ~IMPLEMENTATION PLAN and PAYMENT SCHEDULE ‘

RE: Upgrade and Expansnon of Facial Recognition System for the
"~ Massachusetts Sheriffs’ Association

March 15,2010

The Massachusetts Sheriffs’ Association (MSA) and BI2 Technologies, LL.C, agree to- |
the following Project implementation plan (deliverables) and payment schedule:

BI2 Technologies, LL.C, will convene an nnplementa’uon plan Meeting/final project
scope session on: , 2010. At the conclusion of the implementation Meeting,
the MSA and BI 2Techn010gles LLC, will agree to a final Project implementation
schedule provided that the project will be completed, and all deliverables installed, no
later than ,201_. The MSA will make a payment equal to twenty (__ %)

- percent of the contract amount ($ ) upon successful completlon of thc Meetmg and

- presentation of and invoice.

I. BI2 Technologies, LLC, will then (with the assistance of the MSA) schedule the site
visit(s), hardware/software installation(s)/staff training(s) and system try-out(s)at the
Sheriff’s Office in County and then the

Sheriff’s Office in ' County, provided a Technology
Assessment at each of these two (2) Sheriffs Offices by BI2 Technologies, LL.C,
confirms and indicates a sufficient, existing Technology Capacity at each to
participate in the Upgrade and Expansion of the existing Facial Recognition

~ Technology program at the Essex County Sheriff’s Office in Middleton, MA into
other Massachusetts Sheriffs’ Jurisdictions. During this phase of Project |
implementation, BI2 Technologies, LLC, will assist these two (2) Sheriffs’ Offices w1th'
all steps required of installation networking and transfer of the MSA Facial Recogmtlon

~ System to be provided by BI@ Technologies, LLC, 1nt0 two (2) selected Police -~ =~

~ Departments eachin _Countyand - __County,as ‘
determined by the ~Sheriff and the . Sheriff. BIZ' T

i Technologies, LLC will complete all activity associated with this phase of Project

o ~ implementation between - and - . Upon successful completlon Of |

 the deliverables, installation(s), and staff training(s) at the Sheriffs’ Offices listed above,

- and the two (2) selected Police Departments in each of these two (2) counties, the MSA

‘will make a payment of equal to $ _ to BI2 Technologies upon submission of
~an invoice accompanied by a signed letter from each Sheriffs’ Offices listed above

i ~ certifying that they have recelved and accepted to their satlsfactlon the requlred

~deliverables.
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IL. BI2 Technologles LLC, will then (with the assistance of the MSA) schedule the site
visit(s), hardware/software installation(s)/staff training(s) and system try-out(s)at the
. Sheriff’s Office in County and then the
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
System to be provided by BI@ Technologies, LL.C, into two (2) selected Police

Departments each in County and County, as

- determined by the : Sheriff and the Sheriff. BI2
Technologies, LLC will complete all activity associated with this phase of Project
implementation between and . Upon successful completion of

the deliverables, installation(s), and staff training(s)at the Sheriffs’ Offices listed above,
and the two (2) selected Police Departments in €ach of these two (2) counties, the MSA
will make a payment of equal to $ ____to BI2 Technologies upon submission of
an invoice accompanied by a signed letter from each Sheriffs’ Offices listed above
certifying that they have received and accepted to their satisfaction the required
deliverables.

IM1. BI2 Technologies, LLC, will then (with the assistance of the MSA) schedule the site

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

- Technology program at the Essex County Sheriff’s Office in Middleton, MA mto

‘other Massachusetts Sheriffs’ Jurisdictions. During this phase of Project

implementation, BI2 Technologies, LLC, will - assist these two (2) Sheriffs’ Offices with

Call steps required of installation networking and transfer of the MSA Facial Recognition

- System to be prov1ded by BI@ Technologies, LLC, into two (2) selected Police

. Departmentseachin _ Countyand County, as
determinedbythe -~ = Sheriff and the , : Sheriff. BI2
Technologies, LLC will complete all activity assoc1ated with this phase of Project
implementationbetween =~ and .. Upon successful completion of

the deliverables, installation(s), and staff training(s) at the Sheriffs’ Offices listed above,
- and the two (2) selected Police Departments in each of these two (2) counties, the MSA

- will make a payment of equalto $__ ~_ to BI2 Technologies upon submission of
an invoice accompanied by a signed letter from each Sheriffs’ Offices listed above
certifying that they have recelved and accepted to their satxsfactlon the required
deliverables.-
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IV.BI2 Technologles LLC, will then (with the assistance of the MSA) schedule the site
visit(s), hardware/software installation(s)/staff training(s) and system try-out(s)at the
Sheriff’s Office in County and then the
‘Sheriff>s Office in County, provided a Technology
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
~ all steps required of installation networking and transfer of the MSA Facial Recognition
System to be provided by BI@ Technologies, LLC, into two (2) selected Police

Departments each in County and __ County, as
determined by the Sheriff and the Sheriff. BI2
Technologies, LLC will complete all activity associated with this phase of Project
implementation between and . Upon successful completion of

the deliverables, installation(s), and staff training(s) at the Sheriffs* Offices listed above,
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
deliverables. -

V. BI2 Technologies, LLC, will then (with the assistance of the MSA) schedule the site
visit(s), hardware/software installation(s)/staff training(s) and system try-out(s)at the
Sheriff’s Officein =~ . County and then the -
Sheriff’s Office in - County, provided a Technology
Assessment at each of these two (2) Sheriffs Offices by BI2 Technologies, LLC,

~ confirms and indicates a sufficient, existing Technology Capacity at each to
participate in the Upgrade and Expansion of the existing Facial Recognition

~ Technology program at the Essex County Sheriff’s Office in Middleton, MA into

other Massachusetts Sheriffs’ Jurisdictions. During this phase of Project -

- implementation, BI2 Technologies, LLC, will - assist these two (2) Sheriffs’ Offices with

~ all steps required of installation networking and transfer of the MSA Facial Recognition:
. System to be provided by BI@ Technologles, LLC, 1nt0 two (2) selected Police

Departments each in __~ County and ~ . County, as
determined by the _Sheriffand the: = = _ Sheriff. BI2
Technologies, LLC will complete all act1v1ty assoc1ated w1th this phase of Project -
implementation between . and ~ . Upon successful completion of

the deliverables, installation(s), and staff traming(s) at the Sheriffs’ Offices listed above,
and the two (2) selected Police Departments in each of these two (2) counties, the MSA
will make a payment of equalto$ to BI2 Technologies upon submission of
an invoice accompanied by a signed letter from each Sheriffs’ Offices listed above
certifying that they have received and accepted to thelr satlsfactlon the required -
deliverables. :
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VI BI2 Technologies, LLC, will then (with the assistance of the MSA) schedule the site
' Vlslt(s) hardware/software installation(s)/staff training(s) and system try-out(s)at the
Sheriff’s Office in __ County and then the
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
all steps required of installation networking and transfer of the MSA Facial Recognition -
- System to be provided by BI@ Technologies, LLC, into two (2) selected Police

" Departments each in County and - County, as
determined by the Sheriff and the Sheriff. BI2
Technologies, LLC will complete all activity associated with this phase of Project
implementation between . and _. Upon successful completion of

the deliverables, installation(s), and staff training(s) at the Sheriffs’ Offices listed above,
and the two (2) selected Police Departments in each of these two (2) counties, the MSA
will make a payment of equal to $ - to BI2 Technologies upon submission of
an invoice accompanied by a signed letter from each Sheriffs’ Offices listed above

- certifying that they have received and accepted to their satisfaction the required
deliverables.

VII. BI2 Technologies, LLC, will then (with the assistance of the MSA) schedule the site
visit(s), hardware/software installation(s)/staff training(s) and system try-out(s)at the
Sheriff’s Office in _ County and then the 3
, Sheriff’s Office in County, provided a Technology
 Assessment at each of these two (2) Sheriffs Offices by BI2 Technologies. LLC,
confirms and indicates a sufficient, existing Technology Capacity at eachto

- participate in the Imgrade and Expansion of the existing Facial Recognition

Technology program at the Essex County Sheriff’s Office in Middleton, MA mto

~ other Massachusetts Sheriffs’ Jurisdictions. During this phase of Project

" \'“f*;yall steps required of installation networking and transfer of the MSA Facial Recogmtlon s
- System to be provided by BI@ Technologies, LLC, into two (2) selected Police
. Departments each in ___ County and ~ County, as

S \\\l«.vvyTechnologles LLC will complete all activity associated with this phase of Project

 implementation, BI2 Technologies, LLC, will assist these two (2) Sheriffs’ Ofﬁces w1th

determined by the : Sheriff and the Shenff BIZ L :

implementation between - and . Upon successful completion of

s the deliverables, installation(s), and staff tralmng(s) at the Sheriffs’ Offices listed above,

‘and the two (2) selected Police Departments in each of these two (2) counties, the MSA
will make a payment of equalto $. to BI2 Technologies upon submission of

" _ an invoice accompanied by a signed letter from each Sheriffs’ Offices listed above

i certifying that they have received and accepted to their satisfaction the required _ v
“deliverables. | : o oS S




[DRAFT No. 1] :
VIII. BI2 Technologies, LLC, will complle and present progress report(s) to the MSA on
and , 201_. The third (3") of these requested
reports will constltute a Final and Close-Out Report of all agreed-up Project Activity.
Upon submission of a Close-Out Report by BI2 Technologies, LLC, and written
acceptance of same by the MSA, the MSA make a payment of equal to $ - to
BI2 Technologies upon submission of an invoice for same.

IX. BI2 Technologies, LLC, will re-visit and conduct / update individual staff training
and/or system training as required, and conduct further system “de-bugging” as required
per any request by Sheriffs at locales as necessary in 2010 and 2011. Year 2 of this
Implementation Plan and Payment Schedule shall mean “Calendar Year 2011.” For

~ provision of [System] Support & Services during 2011 to the MSA, including the Sheriffs
Offices that subsequently participate in the noted Upgrade and Expansion of Facial
Recognition System for the Massachusetts Sheriffs’ Association, the MSA shall pay an
amount equal to $11,500.

Agreed: March 15, 2010

JAMES F. WALSH ~ SEANG. MULLIN
Executive Director, - - President and CEO,

Massachusetts Sherlffs Assoclatlon (MSA) ~ BI2 Technologies, LLC




‘Walsh, James F (SDA)

7 ‘rom: Walsh, James F (SDA)
“-Sent: ' - Monday, March 15, 2010 12:28 PM

To:

Cc: im Walsh'

Subject: : FW: RE: Upgrade and Expansion of Facial Recognition System: MSA AWARD LETTER and
, . Two Proposed (DRAFT) Related Documents

Attachments: FACIALRECOGNTECHExpan PROPOSED AWARD LET to BI2 DRAFT1 03142010.doc;

FACIALRECOGNTECHExpan Goods&ServicesAgreewBI2Tech DRAFT1 03142010.doc;
FACIALRECTECH EXPAN ProjimplemenPlanSched DRAFT 03142010.doc

James F. Walsh, Executive Director
Massachusetts Sheriffs' Association

I cirect
I -

(617) 548-2398

- My new email address:

From: Walsh, James F (SDA)

Sent: Monday, March 15, 2010 12:00 PM
J0: 'Sean G. Mullin'

Cc: Michael McCormack, Sheriff; Bellotti, Michael

Subject: RE: Upgrade and Expan5|on of Facial Recogn|t|on System: MSA AWARD LETTER and Two Proposed (DRAFI')

Related Documents a

~ Sean: ’
~ Good Mo‘rningzi“
_ Please convey my apologies to all there at BI2 Technologies, LLC, for my absence today. [Common sense and courtesy -

o d|ctate that | remain here and not in a place where | can spread this horrible cold/flu of mlne Ithank you again, for
}your patlence and understandlng on thIS pomt ] : s ‘

Attached to th|s e- mall you' wnll fmd three (03) speC|f|c sub- documents that you wn|| see |n a gendmg Fmal Contract s
, }document the first is the Acceptance and Award Letter: This is out in the U.S. Mail to you. The Second attachment is -
_aproposed (DRAFT) “Goods & Services Agreement” and the Third Attachment is a grogosed (DRAFT) ”Pro;ect

: 'Implementatuon Plan and Payment Schedule v e gy

f’_PLEASE NOTE and be absolutely re-assured — what lam presenting here is just a set of DRAFT(s) to gulde our
‘, - discussions in finalizing the content of these two key documents. You will see that | have basically taken the structure,
- format and content of the documents we signed for the prior “Iris Biometric Identification Program” in 2007 and :
~modified them, accordingly, to reflect the MSA IFR Facial Recognition Technology objectives. So, you will see that | am
- proposing we go with a “chunking” of scheduled Project Activity, and a correlating plan to pay invoic'eé on completion of
rach “chunk” of the Project. BUT, please note: This is just an approach to start the discussion; 1 am gulte willing to ;
: ,pursue an alternate approach if you have a proposal for same.

Two additional points that | kindly ask we discuss off-line, please:
0 _ O






